7/84/70

Senelor Charlee leC. NatLiss
Senate Office Bldg.
Washington, D.C.

Deer Mae,

The purpose of thiz letter 1s not slone to thsnk you end your
astaff for getting the statemsnts enclosed with your letter of 7/21, which
are wiet 1 want snd for which I do tnank you.

It 1s also to tell you tunet we botn know the preblem tue mere signing
of an extra let:er can mean, the few ssconds reguired ror resding 2 brief note
can be too many., 1 would beve phoned tule morning to say tnanks when 1 sm in
Vashington, but I want you to know thet with us, when you ere too busy, LL we
%now eny Member can be, the sppreciated formality is not necessary.

If, before the he:rings esre published, there sre other such statements,
1'd sppreciate coples of them.

A major mass publisher waes considering a book of speeinl upproach I had
proposed on the subject of bombing and terrorism. He liked and likes the idea, but
yesterday decided ageinst initisl publication on the ground the Lesrings will
not get enough neturel publicity to meke the bonk a success withoutmorior harb-
back eppesrence, He has sugrested several sued publishers for me to approach. I
have hot yet decided to do this at this juncture, =lthough L may.

This is en srea in whien I nave also done original work and iu which I
hsve unpublisaed -aterials of sensatlonsl nature. Ix Dave done sonciderabls
relevent writing not in nrint, 1 fear tihst with the Canutisn approach, the
ultimate probdem will ne fire, not water.

Thaoks end best regards,

Sincerely,

darpld Veisberg
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Mr., Harold Weisberg
Rt., 8
Frederick, Maryland

Dear Harold:

Alnited Slates Henafe

COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

July 21, 1970

My staff advised me of your request for information
on the hearings which were conducted by the Senate Investi-
gations Subcommittee last week on bombings and terrorism in

the United States.

Enclosed are the few prepared statements which we were
able to get copies of and we will keep you in mind when the
printed report of the hearings becomes available.

With best wishes,

CM:shj
enclosure

Sincerely,

>

Charles McC, Mathias, Jr.
United States Senator
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